
 

 

 

 
 

Stantec Consulting Services Inc. 
3901 Industrial Boulevard 
Indianapolis IN  46254-2509 

March 21, 2025 

Project/File:  

Beth McCord 
200 E. Washington St Suite 2460 
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204 

Dear Beth McCord, 

Reference: Henry Street Bridge Project – Greenlawn Cemetery Investigation (DHPA #28221) 

Stantec has completed investigation of the western end of the project area by removing burials located 
between the river’s edge and approximately 60 feet (18.3 meters) east (see attached map – area noted in 
green). Following removal and excavation of graves in this area, additional mechanical stripping was 
completed by the Stantec team to ensure complete investigation. Upon completion of the archaeological 
investigation, Stantec collaborated with the contractor to monitor and complete excavation needed for 
bridge construction on the riverbank. The completion of the investigation in the area described and planned 
construction in this area comply with the project work plan approved by your office on September 18, 2024. 

Respectfully, 

Stantec Consulting Services Inc. 

 

  
Ryan J. Peterson  
Senior Principal, Business Center Practice Leader 
Phone: (317) 280-4593 
ryan.peterson@stantec.com 

 

Attachment: Henry Street Bridge Excavation Map 
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